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Harold Weisberg 
Rt. 3, Frederick, Md. 21701 
10/20/73 

Dear hr. 

It is now more than five month since you asked to go over the evidenc
e 

i gave you that Idmondstein does owe ne the sums for which I have 

you and accounted to your wawa-tants as well as what you had 
never ac,. • 

nowledged, the additional .i2a for the 1,CZO books received from  

also loaned you other thinga, like pictures, that you were to have 

returned. Iva have not. It will be a coat to ne to reolaceth pictur
es, as 

it was an unnecessary cost to me to get 8N pfl'.0tOSTI.018r to 
take them. 

All the proofs I gave you you should have had, for I provided them 

earlier. 

In early iia-y you said that you would so over these thi 
	ihen your 

returned from a Tscaction. You have not. I have tried to be 

patient, but do you nottl..1.1—'11--  five months is as,Ung more th.Am Iwtience 
of e? 

Had you not given me assurances you would be back in tounh with me 

after the vacation, I would nave turned this over to a iiew Xork lawye
r 

back in May. I did consult local counsel before going to 14
-ew York, so I 

know I have proof that the stat‘te did not ran. The debt is till lega
lly 

collectable*, 

.A..s I told you*  in order to oba,:i,n  an amicable settlement, Wit
h 

neitlyer of us 

 

having: to bear the extra court costs, : an wilLrd to 

make what for me is a conaidera'ale =apro,w:ee that really costs you 
nothin. I. have been paying interest on this. For us it is a 

sun, as your on Calculation,  can readily establish. In fa
ct, if you 

borrow at all, you will have made a orofit if 1 waive the interest, which 

I will do in order to avoid litigation, its unnleasen'=ess and costs. 

I now expect a visitfrou a New York lawyer. ibis can eliminate the 
need for me to go to ::lew York to file at action. If I do not have set

tle- 

at on this by he time he gets here*  or at least neaniagfUl„. 
	 

assuraaces that it will soon -be forthe=ing, I will have no
 choice but 

to -turn this over to the 'lawyer when hp gets here in a few we
eks. 

This is the last  thing Iwant to do, as I hooe you and Herb w
ill 

understand. But you are business people, and you also nnderstand that
 I 

have been patient in-ildIng to avoid the inevitable unplaasensi. 

Please take cars of this now. 

Sincerely, 

Earold :.eisberg 


